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AFF AIRS TO: AAA Executive Directors NOTICE #: 082004-1-T-SWCBS
STATE OF FLORIDA
FROM: Ronald Taylor, Director
JeB BusH Division of Statewide and Community-Based Services
GOVERNOR
DATE: August 20, 2004

SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal: Paid Claims Query Tool

The purpose of this memo is to inform you that the ADA and ALE Medicaid

Waiver Paid Claims Query Tool is available for your use. This web-based tool

allows you to query the DOEA database containing the paid claims for the ADA

TS TE and ALE Waivers as far back as January 2000. This database is sourced by the
mm Florida Medicaid Management Information System (FMMIS).

A username and password are required to use the Paid Claims Query Tool.
Medicaid Waiver Specialists should use their MW Online Reports username and
password to access this tool. The tool and directions for use are available at the
following address: https://204.156.255.250:4443/report_service/pc/index.html.

If you have any questions or comments or would like to request access to this
tool, please contact Mindy Sollisch at (850) 414.2181 or via email at
sollischm@elderaffairs.org.
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